# Roosevelt Elementary

## OCTOBER 2024

410 W. Seventh St. McDonald. Ohio 44437

### PARENT TEACHER CONFERENCES

This year our Parent Teacher Conferences will be held **October 10 from 3-9 PM**. Conference forms will go home on Monday, October 30th and are due back as soon as possible. These conferences will be made in the order that they are received, and every effort will be made to schedule your appointment as close to the time you have requested. Please remember, each conference will be limited to 10 minutes, so please be prompt for your appointment. Confirmation of your appointment time will be sent home on Monday, October 7<sup>th</sup>.

#### **NEOEA DAY**

There will be **NO SCHOOL** for students **Friday**, **October 11th** due to NEOEA day.

#### **ROOSEVELT FOOD ALLERGIES**

Every year we are seeing more students who have severe food allergies. These allergies are very serious, and can be fatal. In order for us to keep all of our students safe, we have put together a list of foods that can be brought in for holiday parties and birthdays. Please review the paper that was sent home with every Roosevelt student as well as the McDonald Local Schools website. You can go to the section called Roosevelt Information and the link called "Acceptable Treats for Roosevelt Students"

at: <a href="http://www.mcdonald.k12.oh.us">http://www.mcdonald.k12.oh.us</a>

#### **MAKE-UP PICTURES**

Picture retakes will be on Friday, October 18th, right after announcements for any student that did not have their picture taken or would like a retake.

#### STATE ASSESSMENT TESTS

3<sup>rd</sup> grade Fall ELA testing will be on Tuesday October 22<sup>nd</sup> in the morning and afternoon. Please make sure your student is well rested, has a good breakfast, and arrives on time. 330-530-8051

fax 330-530-7033

The Halloween parade and parties will be held on Friday, October 25th, at 1:00 p.m. The children will begin the parade on Seventh Street, marching EAST (toward the High School), to Iowa Ave. We'll turn left onto Iowa Ave. and continue to Sixth St. We'll turn left onto Sixth St. and left on Tony Russo Lane returning to the school.

ALL grades K-6 will march in the parade. ALL students 1-6 will be dismissed from school at 11:00 a.m. and are to be back at 12:30 p.m. <u>KINDERGARTEN WILL NOT</u> <u>HAVE CLASS IN THE MORNING</u>, but are to be at school at 12:30. If your student is a bus rider, the busses will take them home at 11:00 and pick them up so they will be back at 12:30.

#### **REPORTING STUDENTS OFF**

If you send an email to your child's teacher saying they will be off that day, please remember to call the office as well. Sometimes it gets very busy in the morning, and the message does not get relayed to the office by the time attendance is done. (:)

#### SCHOLASTIC FALL BOOK FAIR

The Scholastic Book Fair is scheduled for Monday, October 7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> with make-up day on Wednesday October 9<sup>th</sup>.

#### **REPORT CARDS**

Roosevelt report cards will be sent home on Friday, November  $1^{st}$ . If you do not receive one for students in grades **K** – **6**, please let us know.

